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Declaration of professional installation only for RF Exposure 
 

Date: October 29, 2013 
 
 
 
 
FCC ID  : EW4W092 
Applicant : Mitsumi Electric Co Ltd 
 
 
To whom it may concern: 
 
According to KDB447489D01(V05), SAR testing will be excluded if the test separation 
distance from the antenna and the outer surface of the device is greater than or equal to 
8.29mm for the maximum tune-up tolerance  (15.8mW [Average]). Please refer to RF 
Exposure sheet. 
Considering this point, this module is only for the host device which meets this requirement. 
OEM Integrators will install based on the installation manual.  
 
Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Masashi Tsuchida 
Mitsumi Electric Co Ltd 
 


